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Dear Jonathan,  
 
Network Rail Infrastructure Limited (NR) Representations for a New Track Access Contract 
submitted under Section 17 of the Railways Act 1993 between Network Rail Infrastructure 
Limited and Virgin Management Limited 
 
We are writing in response to the above letter received via ORR by email on 13th May 2025. 
 
Having reviewed the letter, it appears that most of the points are a restatement of previous 
points made from their letters of 7th February 2025 and 25th April 2025 without seemingly 
responding to any of the previous representations we made in our 19th March response to NR’s 
letters. In our response, we made detailed representations regarding the following areas which 
remain relevant: 
 

1. Timetable Capacity/Congested Infrastructure 
2. Timetable Performance 
3. Passenger Flows at Euston Station 
4. HS2 Interaction 

 
Some of the other points raised in the NR’s latest letter will require further discussions with NR 
to resolve, and Virgin is committed to ensuring this happens in a timely and collaborative manner 
to ensure a highly performing network is achieved, including identifying any investments in 
infrastructure that may be required. These points include resolving conflicting moves and 
identifying solutions for turning back at Rochdale, Manchester Victoria capacity, TRU and MNTP 
all of which we believe are achievable to find resolutions. 
 
Other points raised in NR’s latest letter: 
 

• NR have introduced an unrecognised industry measure of “proximations” to justify its 
position on lack of capacity. We would like to understand this measure more and its 
effect if applied to existing operations as we suspect there may a significant negative 
impact. Accordingly, we are unclear as to how this measure is calculated nor its 






